From:  Cooke, Michelle

Sent: 11/28/2012 3:34:13 PM

To: Bottorff, Thomas E (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB3)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Any News?

Still holding, but it looks like it isn’t going to finalize today, unfortunately ...

Michelle

From: Bottorff, Thomas E [mailto: TEB3@pge.com}
Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2012 3:28 PM
To: Cooke, Michelle

Subject: RE: Any News?

Michelle,
Thanks; hope you were able to hold things together.

Tom

From: Cooke, Michelle [mailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2012 12:53 PM

To: Bottorff, Thomas E

Subject: RE: Any News?

We spent half of Monday and all day yesterday working on an offer. We are working to
finalize today if things don’t fall apart. ..

Michelle
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From: Bottorff, Thomas E [mailto. TEB3@pae.coml
Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2012 12:51 PM
To: Cooke, Michelle

Subject: Any News?

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
1o 1cam more, ppease Vist http:%fvww.Dgepcom%)out/comnan /privacy/customer/
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